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Josephine Kennedy e\ o 2 R G =R

From: Caroline Murphy,

Sent: 28 August 2009 12:11

To: Josephine Kennedy

Subject: W0066 - Rampare LF Wicklow.

Hi Josephine,

The following capacity details were agreéd with Andrew Lawless from Wicklow County County today: .

Rampare landfill was first licensed by W0066-01 on the 15th April 2002.

As per AER 33,299 tonnes was placed in Rampare LF from 2002 - 2005 (older landfill).

The extension dealt with under W0066-02 was started in Jan 2006.

WO0066-02 also permitted total waste quantity increase from 11,500 to 50,000 tpa.

128,770 tonnes has been placed in the extension from 2006.to the end of July 2009.

The capacity of the extension is 320,000m3.

A compaction rate of 0.8 tonnes/cum is used to convert from tonnes to cubic metres. \
Total waste placed in the old landfill from 2002 to closure was 33,299 tonnes (41,623.75m3).
Total waste placed in the extension from 2006 - end July = 128,(50 tonnes (160,962m3)
Total capacity remaining in the extension = 159,037.5m3. §Q®

Total quantitiy of waste to be placed at the landfill over&uqeéhife time of the facility = 361,623.75 m3 =

361,624m3. 055’26\0\
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Caroline Murphy,
Inspector,
. Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use,
6 PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford

Tel: +353 53 916 0600
Fax: +353.53 916 0699
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